
regon 
Kate Brown, Governor 

July 28, 2021 

De Ponte Cellars, LLC 
17545 NE Archery Summit Road 
Dayton, OR 97114 

De Ponte Cellars, LLC; 

Water Resources Department 
725 Summer St NE, Suite A 

Salem, OR 97301 
(503) 986-0900 

Fax (503) 986-0904 

Thank you for having submitted a Request for Assignment & Acceptance of Hydroelectric Terms & 
Conditions for HE 542, formerly in the name of George C. Reinmiller. Water Resources Commission 
(WRC) delegated its authority to our agency director for the assigning of a hydroelectric project to a 
new owner. Therefore, here is a copy, for your records, of the assignment order. 

Sincerely, 

1?.~~ 
R. Craig Kohanek 
Hydroelectric Project Analyst 
Oregon Water ResJurces Department 

Cc: HE 542 


